

HOUSE BILL No. 5773

May 16, 1990, Introduced by Rep. Niederstadt and referred to the Committee on Towns and Counties.

A bill to amend section 1057 of Act No. 451 of the Public Acts of 1976, entitled as amended
"The school code of 1976,"
being section 380.1057 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 1057 of Act No. 451 of the Public Acts
2 of 1976, being section 380.1057 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 1057. In a registration school district or portion of
5 a district in which the registration records of a city or town-
6 ship are not used at school elections ALL OF the following proce-
7 dures ~~shall~~ apply:

8 (a) The secretary of the board shall cause to be prepared
9 and filed with the clerk of each city or township, to keep with
10 the registration books, a map showing the boundary by roads or

1 streets and the name of each registration school district or part
2 of a district lying within the boundaries of the city or
3 township.

4 (b) Within 10 days after a school district becomes a regis-
5 tration school district, the secretary of the board shall submit
6 a written request to the clerk of each city or township into
7 which the school district extends to furnish the secretary a cer-
8 tified list of the names and residential addresses of the exist-
9 ing registered electors of the city or township who reside within
10 the school district. Upon receiving the request, the city or
11 township clerk shall make, certify, and deliver to the school
12 district secretary a ~~true~~ list of the names and addresses of
13 the registered electors of the city or township residing within
14 the school district as shown by the clerk's registration books.
15 The initial list of registered voters may consist of duplicated
16 registration cards containing the same information contained on
17 the face of the original cards, a list contained upon 1 or more
18 sheets, or ~~photographic duplications~~ REPRODUCTIONS PURSUANT TO
19 THE RECORDS MEDIA ACT of the face of the original cards. Each
20 sheet, ~~or~~ card, OR REPRODUCTION shall bear the official seal or
21 stamp of the certifying clerk. The school district shall pay the
22 cost of preparing lists, ~~but~~ UNLESS the clerk ~~may furnish the~~
23 ~~certified record~~ FURNISHES THE LIST without assessing costs.
24 ~~therefor.~~ The secretary may convert the original registration
25 list to separate district precinct lists or cards. Each precinct
26 list or card copied from the original shall bear the
27 certification of the secretary or the official clerk of the board

1 that it is a true copy. ~~When~~ IF the original list is converted
2 to separate registration cards, each person whose name appears on
3 ~~the~~ A card shall be requested to sign the card at the ~~first~~
4 NEXT election ~~thereafter~~ at which the person offers to vote. A
5 ballot shall not be issued to a person who refuses to sign the
6 card.

7 (c) The clerk of each city or township, at the time of
8 taking the city or township registration of a person, shall
9 determine in what school district the person resides. If it is a
10 registration school district, the clerk shall prepare an addi-
11 tional registration card for the person and immediately deliver
12 it to the secretary of the board of the school district. The
13 additional card may be sworn to and signed by the person regis-
14 tering, or it may be a carbon copy of the original city or town-
15 ship registration card certified to by the city or township clerk
16 or the clerk's authorized representative. A person registering
17 after 5 p.m. of the thirtieth day next preceding an annual or
18 special school election or after 5 p.m. of the next succeeding
19 day ~~which~~ THAT is not a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday in
20 case the thirtieth day is a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday
21 ~~shall~~ IS not ~~be~~ eligible to vote in the annual or special
22 school election. That person's registration shall not be deliv-
23 ered to the secretary of the school district until after the
24 annual or special school election is held.

25 (d) Each city or township clerk shall prepare an additional
26 copy of ~~a~~ EACH cancellation of registration and of each
27 transfer of registration and deliver the ~~cancellation and~~

1 ~~transfer copies~~ COPY to the secretary of the applicable board,
2 who shall apply the corrections to the registration records of
3 the school district.

4 Section 2. This amendatory act shall not take effect unless
5 Senate Bill No. _____ (request no. 03301'89) or House Bill
6 No. 5013 of the 85th Legislature is enacted into law.